

# \*\*\*IMPORTANT INFROMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER\*\*\* Circle R Ranchettes (TX2200148) Tarrant County, TX

Failed to Perform Activities Required to Address Coliform Bacteria Contamination of the Water System

During recent routine monitoring, our water system tested positive for total coliforms. \**Coliforms are bacteria that are naturally present in the environment and are used as an indicator that other, potentially harmful, waterborne pathogen may be present or that a potential pathway exists through which contamination may enter the drinking water distribution system. We found coliforms indicating the need to look for potential problems in water treatment or distribution.* 

When this occurs, we are required to conduct assessments to identify problems and to correct any problems that are found. \* We failed to conduct the follow up repeat tests for the failed sample by 08/21/2021.

As our customers, you have a right to know what happened and what we are doing to correct this situation.

## What should I do?

You do not need to boil your water or take other corrective actions. However, if you have specific health concerns, consult your doctor.

If you have a severely compromised immune system, are pregnant, or are elderly, you may be at increased risk and should seek advice from your healthcare provider about drinking this water. You should also seek advice from your healthcare provider about using the water if you have an infant. General guidelines on ways to lessen the risk of infection by bacteria and other disease-causing organisms are available from EPA's Safe Drinking Water Hotline at 1-800-426-4791.

#### What does this mean?

Since total coliform bacteria are generally not harmful themselves, this is not an emergency. If it had been you would have been notified within 24 hours.

Failure to identify and correct the defects has the potential to cause continued distribution system contamination. Inadequately treated or inadequately protected water may contain disease-causing organisms. These organisms can cause symptoms such as diarrhea, nausea, cramps, and associated headaches.

#### What is being done?

Though this occurred prior to CSWR-Texas taking control of the Circle R Ranchettes facility, CSWR-Texas has begun implementation of enhanced monitoring to maintain awareness of missed repeated samples.

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (i.e., people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

For more information, please contact Central States Water Resources Texas UOC Customer Experience by phone at 1-866-301-7725, by email at support@cswrtexaswateruoc.com, or by mail at 1630 Des Peres Road, Suite 140, St. Louis, MO 63131.

**This notice is being sent to you by:** Circle R Ranchettes Water System **Public Water System ID:** TX2200148









## \*\*\*IMPORTANT INFROMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER\*\*\*

Circle R Ranchettes (TX2200148) Tarrant County, TX

**Chemical Monitoring Violation** 

The CIRCLE R RANCHETTES PWS ID 2200148 has violated the monitoring and reporting requirements set by Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) in Chapter 30, Section 290, Subchapter F. Public water systems are required to collect and submit chemical samples of water provided to their customers and report the results of those samples to the TCEQ on a regular basis.

Constituent	Monitoring Period		
VOC	2022, 2021, 2020, 2019, 2016		
DBP2	3YR2022, 3YR2019, 3YR2016		
MIN	3YR2022, 3YR2019, 3YR2016		
<u>SOC5</u>	2Q2015, 2016, 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022		
NITRATE	2022, 2021, 2020, 2019, 2016		
SOC 504, 515, 531	3YR2022, 3YR2019, 3YR2016		
RAD	3YR2021, 3YR2018		
MTL1	3YR2021		
CYANIDE	3YR2020		

Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not your drinking water is safe from chemical contamination. We did not complete the monitoring and/or reporting for chemical constituents, and therefore TCEQ cannot be sure of the safety of your drinking water during that time.

# We are taking the following actions to address this issue:

These violations occurred under ownership of the previous owner. This system has returned to compliance as of 06/30/2023.

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (i.e., people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

For more information, please contact Central States Water Resources Texas UOC Customer Experience by phone at 1-866-301-7725, by email at support@cswrtexaswateruoc.com, or by mail at 1630 Des Peres Road, Suite 140, St. Louis, MO 63131.

This notice is being sent to you by: Circle R Ranchettes Water System Public Water System ID: TX2200148







#### \*\*\*IMPORTANT INFROMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER\*\*\* Circle R Ranchettes (TX2200148) Tarrant County, TX

**Total Coliform Monitoring Violation** 

We are required to report the results of monitoring of your drinking water for specific contaminants on a regular basis by (RTCR) JULY 2021, MAY 2018, SEPT 2016.

Results of regular monitoring for JULY 2021, MAY 2018, SEPT 2016, we did not report the results of monitoring for total coliform samples.

Our system failed to notify the state drinking water program as required by (RTCR) JULY 2021, MAY 2018, SEPT 2016.

Although public health was not impacted, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened and what we did to correct the situation.

# What should I do?

There is nothing you need to do at this time. You do not need to boil your water or take other actions.

# What is being done?

These violations occurred under previous ownership; however, we must notify the customers that we have collected distribution samples for Circle R Ranchettes to return to compliance. Confirmatory samples were collected on 08/31/2021 - 12/21/2021, 06/26/2018 and on 10/20/2016. Therefore, CSWR-Texas is no longer in violation.

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (i.e., people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

For more information, please contact Central States Water Resources Texas UOC Customer Experience by phone at 1-866-301-7725, by email at support@cswrtexaswateruoc.com, or by mail at 1630 Des Peres Road, Suite 140, St. Louis, MO 63131.

This notice is being sent to you by: Circle R Ranchettes Water System Public Water System ID: TX2200148









# **\*\*\*IMPORTANT INFROMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER\*\*\***

Circle R Ranchettes (TX2200148) Tarrant County, TX

Triggered Source Monitoring and Reporting Violation

CIRCLE R RANCHETTES PWS 2200148 failed to collect the required number of triggered source bacteriological samples for fecal indicator monitoring of the ground water system during JUN 2021, APR 2019, OCT 2017, and SEPT 2017. This monitoring is required by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality's "Drinking Water Standards" and the federal "Safe Drinking Water Act," Public Law 95-523.

Triggered source samples (raw water samples) are used to monitor water quality and indicate if the water is free of fecal indicator bacteria. Following a positive routine total coliform result in our distribution system, our water system is required to submit one triggered source sample for every active ground water well. Failure to collect all required triggered source samples is a violation of the monitoring requirements and we are required to notify you of this violation.

## We are taking the following actions to address this issue:

In order to return to compliance, we must collect one raw sample from each of our functioning wells, namely Well #1, G2200148A, located at Circle R Rd N. The bacteriological sample was collected March 27, 2024.

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (i.e., people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail

For more information, please contact Central States Water Resources Texas UOC Customer Experience by phone at 1-866-301-7725, by email at support@cswrtexaswateruoc.com, or by mail at 1630 Des Peres Road, Suite 140, St. Louis, MO 63131.

This notice is being sent to you by: Circle R Ranchettes Water System Public Water System ID: TX2200148









### **\*\*\*IMPORTANT INFROMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER\*\*\*** Circle R Ranchettes (TX2200148) Tarrant County, TX

Failure to Submit a Disinfectant level Quarterly Operating Report (DLQOR)

CIRCLE R RANCHETTES (PWS 2200148) has violated the monitoring and reporting requirements set by Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) in Title 30, Texas Administrative Code (30 TAC), Section 290, Subchapter F. Public water systems are required to properly disinfect water before distribution, maintain acceptable disinfection residuals within the distribution system, monitor the disinfectant residual at various locations throughout the distribution system, and report the results of that monitoring to the TCEQ on a quarterly basis.

Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not your drinking water is safe from microbial contamination.

Type of violation: DLQOR

This violation(s) occurred in the monitoring period(s) 3Q2020 through 2Q2022

# We are taking the following actions to address this issue:

These violations occurred during previous ownership but in order to return to compliance we must still post this notice. We have provided our DLQOR reports in a timely manner and have returned to compliance as of 01/30/2023.

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (i.e., people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

For more information, please contact Central States Water Resources Texas UOC Customer Experience by phone at 1-866-301-7725, by email at support@cswrtexaswateruoc.com, or by mail at 1630 Des Peres Road, Suite 140, St. Louis, MO 63131.

This notice is being sent to you by: Circle R Ranchettes Water System Public Water System ID: TX2200148









### **\*\*\*IMPORTANT INFROMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER\*\*\***

Circle R Ranchettes (TX2200148) Tarrant County, TX

Lead and Copper Monitoring and Reporting

**PWS 2200148 CIRCLE R RANCHETTES** has violated the monitoring and reporting requirements set by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) in Chapter 30, Section 290, Subchapter F. Even though these were not emergencies, as our customers, you have the right to know what happened and what we are doing (or did) to correct these situations.

We are required to monitor your drinking water for specific contaminants on a regular basis. Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not our drinking water meets health standards. During (52) 2ND 6M2022, 1st 6M2022, 2ND 6M2021, 1st 6M2021, 2ND 6M2020, 1st 6M2020, 2ND 6M2019, 1ST 6M2019, 2ND 6M2018, 1ST 6M2018, 2017, 3YR2016, we did not monitor or test for LCR and therefore cannot be sure of the quality of your drinking water during that time.

The table below lists the contaminant(s) we did not properly test for during the last year, how often we are supposed to sample for [these contaminants], how many samples we are supposed to take, how many samples we took, when samples should have been taken, and the date on which the follow-up samples were [or will be] taken.

Contaminant	Required sampling frequency	Number of samples taken	When samples should have been taken	When samples were or will be taken
LCR sample tap 2nd 6M2022	10 / 6 months	0	July 1, 2022 – Dec 31, 2022	07/10/2023
LCR sample tap 1 <sup>ST</sup> 6M2021	10 / 6 months	0	Jan 1, 2021 – June 30, 2021	07/10/2023
LCR sample tap 2nd 6M2021	10 / 6 months	0	July 1, 2021 – Dec 31, 2021	07/10/2023
LCR sample tap 1 <sup>ST</sup> 6M2021	10/6 months	0	Jan 1, 2021 – June 30, 2021	07/10/2023
LCR sample tap 2nd 6M2020	10 / 6 months	0	July 1, 2020 – Dec 31, 2020	07/10/2023
LCR sample tap 1 <sup>ST</sup> 6M2020	10/6 months	0	Jan 1, 2020 – June 30, 2020	07/10/2023
LCR sample tap 2nd 6M2019	10 / 6 months	0	July 1, 2019 – Dec 31, 2019	07/10/2023
LCR sample tap 1 <sup>ST</sup> 6M2019	10 / 6 months	0	Jan 1, 2019 – June 30, 2019	07/10/2023
LCR sample tap 2 <sup>nd</sup> 6M2018	10 / 6 months	0	July 1, 2018 – Dec 31, 2018	07/10/2023
LCR sample tap 1 <sup>ST</sup> 6M2018	10 / 6 months	0	Jan 1, 2018 – June 30, 2018	07/10/2023
LCR sample tap 2017	5 / annually	0	June 1, 2017 – Sept 30, 2017	07/10/2023
LCR sample tap 3YR2016	5 / triennially	0	June 1, 2016 – Sept 30, 2016	07/10/2023

# What is being done?

To return to compliance, we have completed a full round of sample tap samples during the correct compliance period and have returned to compliance as of 07/10/2023.

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (i.e., people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.

For more information, please contact Central States Water Resources Texas UOC Customer Experience by phone at 1-866-301-7725, by email at support@cswrtexaswateruoc.com, or by mail at 1630 Des Peres Road, Suite 140, St. Louis, MO 63131.

This notice is being sent to you by: Circle R Ranchettes Water System

**Public Water System ID:** TX2200148 DATE DISTRIBUTED: 04/03/2024

